From: RT1

To: Submit Appeal

Subject: RE: APP/C3105/W/20/3265598: Land off Palmers Avenue, OX25 1TW
Date: 02 March 2021 10:38:34

Dear Matt,

Thank you for your email. | can confirm that the agricultural workers dwelling aspect of the development has
withdrawn from the appeal. Please accept my apologies that you had not been provided this information.

Yes you are correct, as this aspect has been removed from the appeal, it has been decided it will now follow
the Written Representation procedure.

Kind regards

Polly Hughes

From: Submit Appeal <Submit.Appeal@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 March 2021 09:41

To: RT1 <RT1@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: APP/C3105/W/20/3265598: Land off Palmers Avenue, OX25 1TW

For the Attention of Polly Hughes,
Good morning,
The start letter has been issued for the above appeal.

Please could it be confirmed regarding the proposal for the appeal. The proposal on the planning application
is ‘Erection of a free range egg production unit, gatehouse and agricultural workers dwelling including all
associated works - re-submission of 19/00644/F however the appellant has advised in paragraph 5.1 of their
statement of case that they want to remove the agricultural workers dwelling from the proposal and |
assume that is why the procedure being followed in Written Reps.

Looking on the Planning Inspectorate portal the full proposal including the dwelling is shown so please could
it be confirmed that the agricultural dwelling has been removed from the proposal for the appeal.

Kind regards
Matt

Matthew Swinford

Appeals Administrator

Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial 01295 221889
matthew.swinford@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk
Follow us:

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

My usual working hours are: Monday to Friday, 08.45am to 17:15pm.
Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice, the

Planning Service has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to come to
Bodicote House but instead to phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006: planning@cherwell-
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dc.gov.uk. For the latest information about how the Planning Service is impacted by COVID-19, please check
the website: www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk.

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information.
You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses,
it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry
out your own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and
does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72
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